

# Coach Reflective Summaries

Thank you for taking the time to help us complete these reports. Please submit one for every student you coached. Each should take no longer than 30 minutes. Your contribution here are much appreciated.

For your information, the input you provide here will be consolidated into a School Impa-report. This includes a section that summarises the cohort's experience and talent traci progress.

Vithin these, individual student reports will include student's talent tracker scores a ther feedback. The final section will summarise their engagement, highlights & uccesses and next steps. This form asks you to contribute to this final section.

### 1) OVERALL ENGAGEMENT

1) OVEnetL environment This includes attendance, participation, contribution, goal setting. You will be asked to TICK istandardised summary statements. Please onds, the statements are graduated between high - Oost - Enroging. Developing-Offers: These terms will not be used in the report test. The final report will read' as adjoined sentences paragraphs. 2) HIGHLIGHTS & SUCCESSES and 3) NEXT STEPS

se are indivi ns to I

Please help us complete these reports efficiently by checking spelling/ grammar and positively framing your comments to help inspire the young people to continue their journeys of growth.

Email \*

Your Name \*

First name/

# School Name \*

Hoe Valley School \*

Student's Name (First name only OR first name and initial)

Alice G

Multiple Choice Sections

#### OVERALL ENGAGEMENT

nent that best represents the student's overall engageme Please tick the stat on this programme

- Tick 'Other' if you feel none of the options is representative. Then please add your own statement (based on the style/ content of the options given/ starting with [Student Name] (as written to help with later spreadsheet/ report merges)).
- [Student Name] engaged exceptionally well over the course of the programme, they were comfortable with self-reflection and were comfortable in sharing their thought and ideas for the future.
- [Student Name] engaged well during the coaching sessions. It took them a little of time to warm up at the start of the programme, but by the end they found themselves able to self-reflect and share their thoughts and ideas for the future areithr
- [Student Name] engaged well over the course of the programme. However at tim O they found it difficult to articulate their thoughts but with some prompting and guidance they were able to make headway with sharing their thoughts and ideas the furture.
- [Student Name] had intermittent engagement over the course of the programme. O Some sessions they engaged fully, sharing their thoughs and ideas for the future Whereas some sessions they found it difficult to focus, which resulted in more prompting being required in order for them to self-reflect.

### () Oth

## ATTENDANCE

Please **tick** the statement that best repres programme. ts the st nt's attendance on t

[Student Name] had full attendance for the programme including all in school sessions and both trip days

- [Student Name] Unfortunately missed some sessions due to school absence which was a real shame. ely chose not to attend some of the progr nt Name] U O [Stu

#### NON - ATTENDANCE

Please TICK BOX for the session(s) that they DID NOT attend

- Note: Coaching ONLY programmes you do not need to tick regardii
- The Welcome Session Coaching Session 1 Coaching Session 2 Coaching Session 3 World Of Work Trip Day
- Coaching Ses on 4

Unsure - please check if any r

## PARTICIPATION

In the coaching se

Tick 'Other' if you feel none of the options is representative. Then please add your own statement (based on the style/ content of the options given/ starting with [Student Name] (as written to help with later spreadsheet/ report merges)). [Student Name] actively participated in all aspects of the coaching intervention with enthusiasm and curiosity.

- Student Name] participated in activities with a positive attitude and showed interest
  in learning and self-improvement.
- Student Name) participated in most activities with encouragement and showed a growing interest in the coaching process.
- O [Student Name], with support and encouragement, was able to participate in som activities but required additional guidance to fully engage. O Other:

#### CONTRIBUTION

n the coaching session ns they atte

Tick 'Other' if you feel none of the options is representative. Then please add your own statement (based on the style/ content of the options given/ starting with They to help with later spreadsheet/ report merges)).

- O They fully engaged in discussions, asked insightful questions, and sought to understand and apply new concepts.
- They contributed to discussions, asked relevant questions, and showed a willingr to explore new ideas. ction t They engaged in discussions, occasionally requiring encouragement and dire express their ideas and reflections.
- They initially had difficulty reflecting and often responded with 1 don't know." However, as the programme progressed, with some guidance and encouragement, they became more independent in their thinking and were able to express their idea and reflections more confidently.
- 0 01

## GOAL SETTING

In the coaching sessions they attended
Tick 'Other' if you feel none of the options is representative. Then please add your own statement (based on the style/ content of the options given/ starting with [Student Name] (as written to help with later spreadsheet/ report merges)).
[Student Name] demonstrated good initiative and took responsibility for their personal growth, setting and pursuing goals with determination.
[Student Name] set personal goals and worked towards them, demonstrating a commitment to their development journey.
[Student Name], with some guidance and support, was able to set personal goals ond developed the confidence to pursue them, showing a willingness to learn and grow.
[Student Name] took some time to understand the value of setting personal goals. They needed additional guidance to help them establish these goals and invest in their personal development journey.
Other: [Student Name] set themselves challenging goals demonstrating gree
Individualised Tailored Sections
TRIP DAYS Please add a sentence or two about the students engagement/ contribution/ growth on this trip day (only if you joined/ have any notes).
Note: Coaching ONLY programmes - you do not need to complete this section.
Start sentence withOn the Into the Wild day
On the Into the Wild day Alice showed real enthusiasm and worked brilliantly with his partner on the Crate Stacking activity. She also led the way on the rat building challenge where her team followed her lead happly. The day was a real access for Alice overall.
Start sentence withOn the World of Work day
On the Word of Work day Alice's focus levels were a little up and down, she started out really
well and was engaged in the four and the quiz. She found it is little more tricity when it came to the presentation pitch. She presented exceptionality well but found it a little more tricity to listen to team makes ideas and at one point chose to step away from the group. Well done Alice!
well and was engaged in the tour and the quiz. She found it a little more tricky when it came to the presentation pitch. She presented exceptionally well but found it a little more tricky to listen to team mates ideas and at one point chose to step away from the group. Well done
well and was engaged in the toor and the quiz. She found for all time more tricky when it came to the presentation prices. She presented encopyonally well built can all time more tricky to latter to team mates ideas and at one point chose to step away from the group. Well done All cell TALENT AREAS In your view, the Talent Areas that they made most progress in were/was * (You can TACK more than one) Confidence
well and was engaged in the toor and the quiz. She found for all tilt more thicky when it came to the presentation (thick. She presented exceptionally well build not all tilt more thicky to listen to team matter lides and at one point chose to step away from the group. Well done All off TALENT AREAS In your view, the <b>Talent Areas</b> that they made most progress in were/was * (You can TICK more than one)
well and was engaged in the toor and the quit. She found to a tittle more tricky when it came tricky to take presented not. She presented receptorably well build not a tittle more tricky to taken to take presented or the step away from the group. Well done the group away from the group. Well done the step away from the group away from the group. Well done the step away from the group away from the group away from the group. Well done the step away from the group away from the group away from the group. Well done the step away from the group away from the gr
well and was engaged in the tour and the quit; She found and it in time trends to take presented not. She presented encyclopally well build not a little more tricky to taken to the present and the she presented encyclopally well build not a little more tricky to taken to the present and
well and was engaged in the tour and the quit. She found of a little more tricky to little to the presentation quite. She presented encyclopadly well build could a little more tricky to little to the presentation quite. She presented encyclopadly well build could a little more tricky to little to the presentation quite. She presented encyclopadly well build could a little more tricky to little to the presentation quite quite. She presented encyclopadly well build could a little more tricky to little to the presentation quite quite.         TALENT AREAS         In your view, the Talent Areas that they made most progress in were/was*         (You can TOK more than one)         O conditione         O conditione         Researce         Self-Amareness    Presents summarise the most significant progress' successes mode during the for present quite and parametes. In one of 2 sentences / 500 characteres and/or Talent areas. In one of 2 sentences / 500 characteres and/or talent areas. In one of 2 sentences / 500 characteres and/or talent areas. In one of 2 sentences / 500 characteres and/or talent areas and/or talent areas. In one of 2 sentences / 500 characteres and/or talent areas the not senting and paramete before submitting.
<form>where expraged per the four and the quit?, She for quarter for quit? She for quarter for quit? She for quarter qua</form>
<pre>web assessmands put but box or and the out;. She for and the</pre>
will any sengaged let the togy and the quit. She found it a little more tricky then it cannot be togy any sengaged let the togy and the quit. She found is a little more tricky the dot out to be togy any found it a little more tricky the dot out togy any sengaged let the togy and togy any and togy and togy any and togy and togy and togy any and togy a

In 500 characters (or less). Please keep it simple and positiv help us by checking spelling and grammar before submitting). ely fra

would benefit Alice to keep setting hern lass. She can now better recognise whe noourage her to take her discipline at N he should continue to be her happy out ots of luck for his future.

n to help pro nk you so much for completing th lent/ school impact reports.

click SUBMIT. You will

## Example Reflective Summary Report

ice engaged exceptionally well over the course of the programme, they were co are comfortable in sharing their thoughts and ideas for the future.

ce unfortunately missed so dly did not attend were: Coa me sessions due aching Session 3.

videas. Alice set al growth positive attitude and showed interest in learning and sel levant questions, and showed a willingness to explore ne instrating great initiative and commitment for their perso

e into the Wild day Alice showed real enthusiasm ty. She also led the way on the raft building chall ccess for Alice overall ith her partner on the Crate Stackir lowed her lead happily. The day wa

She found it a little more tricky whe and it a little more tricky to listen to a Alicel Word of Work day our and the quiz. S onally well but fou to the presentation pitch. She presented

e improved upon was in her self-awareness. She was ablet to identify the areas she wants is she hadn't really thought about before. She was able to peognise that she can't always been to the and reaffs this rank out or come chatteriors in a later.

#### ct St 185

etting herself small goals, particularly around her focus\n class. She can now better nt levels start to slide. I would encourage her to take her\discipline at Netball and look m. She should continue to be her happy outgoing self. She has so much to offer and I